
 

BID ADDENDUM #1 
 

CITY OF BEVERLY HILLS 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
455 NORTH REXFORD DRIVE 

BEVERLY HILLS, CALIFORNIA 90210 
310-285-2590 

 
Bid Number:  19-14 Dell Isilon Storage 
 
Bid Opening Date:  4/11/2019 12:00 AM  
 
PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
TO:   PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
FROM:  CITY OF BEVERLY HILLS  
  INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY  
DATE: 3/28/2019 
RE:  BID #19-14 –Dell Isilon Storage ADDENDUM #1 

 
 

1. Number of months desired by the city for the hardware and 
software support.  5 YEARS HARDWARE/ SOFTWARE SUPPORT 

2. Is this a site survey/walkthrough request? NO. 

3. What is the purpose of the site survey? (Create a BOM, 
determine installation requirements)  

4. Approximate square footage location: 25 SQUARE FEET 

5. Installation hours: (8-5PM or after 5) Weekend:  8-5 MON-
THURS 

6. Product being installed: Vendor & SKU #.  PLEASE REFER TO 
RFP 

7. Technology space: ex: wireless, digital signage: STORAGE 
SERVER 

8. Mounting height: (Display/Speakers/APs/Projector) SINGLE 
RACK 

9. Wall Type: (Sheetrock, Concrete, Brick, etc..) NOT 
APPLICABLE 

10. Ceiling Type: (Drop Ceiling, Sheetrock, concrete) NOT 
APPLICABLE 



Title:  VOICE & DATA CABLING & RELATED SERVICES      BID NO:  13-
01 
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11. Ceiling Height: NOT APPLICABLE 

12. Is there a lift onsite if one required?  YES 

13. Estimated date of installation: TBD 

14. Brief Description of work to be performed: SEE RFP 

15. IT staff to test any connectivity?  SEE RFP 

16. Cabling needed? Type?  SEE RFP 

17. Average length of cable run? Mandatory for all fiber 
runs.  LESS THAN 10 FT.  

18. Fiber connection type? LC/SC/ST  SEE RFP AND DEPENDS 
ON THE SOLUTION PROPOSED 

19. Outdoor cable needed?  NO 

20. Union Labor or Prevailing Wage Required?  NOT 
APPLICABLE 

21. Please provide a detailed description of the services 
that are being requested. SEE RFP 
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